Victoria Barracks - J Block

Location

256 - 310 St Kilda Road,, SOUTHBANK VIC 3006 - Property No B0203

Municipality

MELBOURNE CITY

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - July 21, 2008

'J' Block at the Victoria Barracks was erected in 1860 to serve as the barracks hospital. This two storey regular coursed basalt structure, with restrained fine axed stone mouldings, was designed by P W D architect, Gustav Joachimi, in a style based upon colonial Georgian architectural traditions and generally adopted for military barracks in the mid 19th century. The composite timber and iron verandah was erected after 1878. The Barracks Hospital, 'J' Block is an integral part of an important military complex which was established in 1859 to accommodate the 40th Regiment of the Imperial garrison in Victoria.

This bluestone structure of 1860 - with later composite timber and iron verandah and notable palladian bar balustrades, is characteristic of military barracks architecture of the mid-nineteenth century in Australia. 'J' Block at Victoria Barracks is being restored to near original condition and converted for use as office accommodation. Classified: 29/10/1970

See also B1255 A Block, B0204 The Keep, B1253 C Block, B1254 F Block, B2950 G Block. See also file No B1999 Cannon.

Hermes Number 65618

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/